
 
 
From: Tracy and Mark Hopkins  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:59 AM 
To: City Council <citycouncil@hermosabch.org>; Ann Yang <anny@hermosabch.org>; Elaine Doerfling 
<edoerfling@hermosabch.org> 
Subject: New Comment for City Council Meeting (Regular Meeting - 7:00 PM) 

 

RE: ITEM 2 j. CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR GRANT 
FUNDS FROM THE CALIFORNIA CLIMATE INVESTMENTS URBAN 
GREENING PROGRAM FOR THE PARKING LOT D 
 
Comment:  Please pull 2 j. for further explanation and discussion. 
 
Please DO NOT authorize to apply for the grant funds from the CCIUG program for 
parking Lot D. 
 
Please DO NOT authorize - 2. Appropriate $299,291 from the Capital Improvement 
Fund as matching funds. 
 
Please DO NOT authorize - 6. Certifies that applicant will work towards the 
Governor’s State Planning Priorities intended to promote !!!!equity!!!! strengthen the 
!!!!economy!!!! , protect the !!!!environment!!!!, and promote public health!!!! and safety!!! 
as included in Government Code Section 65041.1 
 

 
3E's of Sustainable Development dogma 
 
http://www.agenda21course.com/defining-agenda-21-and-how-america-has-been-
made-to-accept-sustainable-development/#more-28  
 
(This seems to be the Sustainable Development blueprint for a United Nations directive 
that is counter to the U.S. Constitution. Like many more cities now recognizing the 
unlawful SB 54, Sanctuary Cities Act, and opting out, cities should not be seeking grant 
funds that apparently further an unlawful foreign directive.) 

 
To learn more about how certain grant funds can be harmful to our city please review 
this brief lesson on grants at this link... 
 

http://www.agenda21course.com/defining-agenda-21-and-how-america-has-been-made-to-accept-sustainable-development/#more-28
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Text Box
3/27/18 AGENDA, ITEM 2j - GRANT FUNDS FOR PARKING LOT D DEMONSTRATION PROJECT
SUPPLEMENTAL LETTER SUBMITTED BY TRACY HOPKINS TO THE CITY COUNCIL ON 3/27/18 AT 9:59 A.M.



http://www.agenda21course.com/lesson-6-grants-are-used-as-a-major-tool-to-
implement-agenda-21/#more-131 
 
Quote from lesson 6: 
 
First, that Sustainable Development is the exact same thing as-a synonym for-
Agenda 21. So any time Sustainable Development is referenced, always remember 
that it is a substitute for the words “Agenda 21“. 
 
Secondly, through its own document the Federal Government is admitting that it is 
indeed, through the Challenge Grant Program, implementing Agenda 21, a United 
Nations directive. Remember that Agenda 21 was a treaty that was never ratified by 
Congress. So the implementation of Agenda 21 is in direct violation of Article 1 
Section 10 of the Constitution of the United States, which says… 
 
“No State shall without the Consent of the Congress,…enter into any Agreement 
or Compact with another State, or with a foreign power, or engage in War, unless 
actually invaded, or in such imminent Danger as will not admit of delay. That means that 
our federal government is implementing an illegal set of actions counter to our 
Constitution.” (Also see Article IV, second paragraph of the U.S. Constitution.) 
 
If the city council supports applying for the CCIUG grant funds and the funds are 
awarded to Hermosa Beach, it seems possible that the council will be promoting an 
illegal set of actions counter to our Constitution.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Tracy Hopkins 
Hermosa Beach 
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